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Docket “c. 50-320

Mr, D, W, Dragnich
Pacific Northwest Laboratory
Richland, Washington 99352

Dear Mr, Oragnich:

We have evaluated your proposal to detarmine the extent of Cesium-137 in
tha Susquehanna River near Three Mile Isiand Nuclear Power Piant, dated
July 1979 and identified as your Tagk MNo. 300A0132%. Wa corclude .
that although your proposal 1s‘goncra11y technically sound, staff estimates
of the amount of Cesium released negate the need for such 2 study. Thank
you for your interest,

’.. ——

Sincerely,

L. 6. Hulman, Chief

Hydrology<etecrology Sranch

Division of Site Safety and
Environmental Analysis

Original Signed by
Hulman

ce: H. E. Ransom, DOE
Riehland Operations Office

bcec: W. Kreger
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